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Dear Sir or Madam :

OWTER &HARDEN LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

fomded 1843

1801 K Street, N.W., Suite 400K
Washington, D.C . 20006-1301

telephone 202.775 .71W
facsimile 202.857.0172

re :

	

Request for Extension of Time to File Revised Tariff
Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc .
Case No. TA 2000-530

Dfiect Dial : (202) 775-7975
Intemet : jlistei t'(Jarterhadden .com

Applicant Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc ., files this letter to request an
extension until May 5, 2000 of the time to file its revised proposed tariff. Applicant
anticipates filing its revisions by the current due date of April 24, 2000, but asks for an
extension now as a precaution in order to avoid unnecessarily compressing staff time for
review .

An original and fourteen copies of this letter are enclosed . An extra copy is
provided, and I ask you to stamp it as received and return it in the enclosed envelope for our
records .

cc :

	

Ms. Sara Buyak (by facsimile)
Brian Robinson, Esq .

267540

Please call if I can be of assistance .
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